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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 11:56 AM
To: 'Matthews, Keith'
Subject: RE: Salvation Army Oakland

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Okay thank you 
 

From: Matthews, Keith [mailto:KMatthews@oaklandnet.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 9:27 AM 
To: Mike Sonke 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org 
Subject: RE: Salvation Army Oakland 
 
Donna, I will drop the LOP Salvation Army referral package off at your office before the end of closing today . I will also 
include 7600 Foothill . I will attempt to get more referrals to your office the latter part of next week Thursday or Friday. I 
will be out of town the first three days of the work  week due to urgent family business. 
 

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 5:53 PM 
To: Matthews, Keith 
Cc: donna.drogos@acgov.org; Kaye Patterson (kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org) 
Subject: Salvation Army Oakland 
 
Hi Mr. Matthews, 
 
Sorry I missed your call earlier today informing me that you intended to transfer the Salvation Army 601 Webster 
Oakland UST removal case to Alameda County Environmental Health by hand delivering it sometime tomorrow 
(Thursday). 
 
I spoke with Donna Drogos of Alameda County (in fact, I believe I might have been on the phone with her when you 
called) who said she would also be contacting you to follow up.  
 
Thank you so much for allowing us to move forward on this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael D. Sonke  
Project Manager |Business Development 
ATC Associates Inc. 
Modesto  
mike.sonke@atcassociates.com 
209-579-2221 office 
209-356-5018 mobile 
                                                                                

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or 
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
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recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your 
computer. 
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Mike Sonke [mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 1:48 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: URF for Salvation Army.

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Thanks! 
 
Michael D. Sonke  
Project Manager / Business Development  
ATC Associates Inc. 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any 
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your computer. 
 
 
 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 12:45 PM 
To: Mike Sonke 
Subject: RE: URF for Salvation Army. 
 
The URFs is a state form & electronic you can download from SWRCB’s website.  Re: editing a pdf try using Adobe Writer 
rather than Reader, one of your clerical staff should be able to assist. 
 
Re: OES, that for emergency situations, see page 2 of the form instructions for further info. 
 
Oakland is the CUPA that oversaw your removal, not ACEH CUPA.  At this point since OFD is transferring the case to us 
sending to ACEH LOP is appropriate. 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6721| Ext. 36721 | donna.drogos@acgov.org  
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
 
 
 
 

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 9:30 AM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: URF for Salvation Army. 
 
Hi Donna, 
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Also, were you going to send me an actual URF form.  I got one off the web but it is not interactive.  I prefer to be able to 
fill this in type if I can because the a number of previously completed URFs that  I have reviewed are almost 
indecipherable because they are completed by hand. 
 
Also, does the Salvation Army need to notify OES?  (I am reading the top of the URF I have…) 
 
What about Alameda County CUPA? I am assuming that the CUPA  is in the same department but separate from your 
LOP group.  In Stanislaus County, UST releases were approached traditionally  differently than surface haz mats spills.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Michael D. Sonke  
Project Manager |Business Development 
ATC Associates Inc. 
Modesto  
mike.sonke@atcassociates.com 
209-579-2221 office 
209-356-5018 mobile 
                                                                                

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or 
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your 
computer. 
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Mike Sonke [mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 3:21 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Jim Kundert
Subject: RE: URF for Salvation Army & Case Number

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Thanks Donna. 
 
The draft URL is under review by the client. 
 
Our computer guru states that the upload request asks to provide a case number?   
 
I believe he sent in the request without it.  We are hoping this will work. 
 
I am thinking you actually need to officially get the case from Oakland Fire to generate the case number. 
 
Regardless, please forward it to us when you generate one so that we can include it in  future documents. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Michael D. Sonke  
Project Manager |Business Development 
ATC Associates Inc. 
                                                                                                       

 
1117 Lone Palm Avenue Suite 201 
Modesto, California 95351 
 

mike.sonke@atcassociates.com 
 

209-579-2221 office 
209-356-5018 mobile 
                                                                                                    

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or 
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your 
computer. 

 
 
 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 12:45 PM 
To: Mike Sonke 
Subject: RE: URF for Salvation Army. 
 
The URFs is a state form & electronic you can download from SWRCB’s website.  Re: editing a pdf try using Adobe Writer 
rather than Reader, one of your clerical staff should be able to assist. 
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Re: OES, that for emergency situations, see page 2 of the form instructions for further info. 
 
Oakland is the CUPA that oversaw your removal, not ACEH CUPA.  At this point since OFD is transferring the case to us 
sending to ACEH LOP is appropriate. 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6721| Ext. 36721 | donna.drogos@acgov.org  
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
 
 
 
 

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@atcassociates.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 9:30 AM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: URF for Salvation Army. 
 
Hi Donna, 
 
 
Also, were you going to send me an actual URF form.  I got one off the web but it is not interactive.  I prefer to be able to 
fill this in type if I can because the a number of previously completed URFs that  I have reviewed are almost 
indecipherable because they are completed by hand. 
 
Also, does the Salvation Army need to notify OES?  (I am reading the top of the URF I have…) 
 
What about Alameda County CUPA? I am assuming that the CUPA  is in the same department but separate from your 
LOP group.  In Stanislaus County, UST releases were approached traditionally  differently than surface haz mats spills.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Michael D. Sonke  
Project Manager |Business Development 
ATC Associates Inc. 
Modesto  
mike.sonke@atcassociates.com 
209-579-2221 office 
209-356-5018 mobile 
                                                                                

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or 
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your 
computer. 
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